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From: I

Sent: 22 November 2023 15:53

o: |
e
I

Cc: I

Subject: Re: URGENT - Case of Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (ICC-01/14-01/22) - Formal

request for resources during three month transition period since withdrawal

[ICC] RESTRICTED

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dearllll

Please find attached the resource request and action plan for the Mokom case.

Best,

From: [
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 at 11:41 AM

To: |
[
S

Ce: I

Subject: Re: URGENT - Case of Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (ICC-01/14-01/22) -
Formal request for resources during three month transition period since withdrawal

Dear IR

We acknowledge receipt of your message. We are finalizing the request and will submit it to you by no later than
Wednesday.

Best,

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: |

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 06:20

To:
Ce: |

Subject: URGENT - Case of Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka (ICC-01/14-01/22) - Formal request for
resources during three month transition period since withdrawal

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Common Legal Representatives,

I am writing to you further to the “Order in relation to the Prosecution’s ‘Notice of Withdrawal of the Charges against
Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka’” (ICC-01/14-01/22-276), dated 17 October 2023 (“Order”), in the case of the
Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka, as well as a meeting we had together with VPRS colleagues two weeks

go.

[25)

Noting that the Order was rendered one month ago, the Registry expects that the LRV have commenced, by now, to
duly inform their clients if not already done so. Noting further that your mandate will have formally ended upon
having informed your clients of the Order, the Registry has nonetheless continued to remunerate you, to finalise any
pending matters pertaining to the case of the Prosecutor v. Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka.

As indicated previously, the Registry is amenable to provide you with the necessary resources for a transition period
of three months, from the Order; that is, from 17 October 2023, to finalise pending matters as above.

Having said that, unless a substantiated request is submitted by Wednesday 22 November 2023 explaining why the
remuneration should continue thereafter, remuneration for your activities pertaining to the case of the Prosecutor v.
Maxime Jeoffroy Eli Mokom Gawaka will cease by Friday 24 November 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further or additional information.

Kind regards,

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International
Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this
message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and all copies hereof.
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